1.

PERDIDO SUN CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION
ANNUAL HOMEOWNERS MEETING
NOVEMBER 6, 2021

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL

Lisa Marr, Association Manager, called the Annual Homeowners Meeting to order at 9
AM. Homeowners participating were Pat and Julie Green, Eddie Zarahn, Nicole
Hallmark, Curtis Davis, Tammy Phillips, Kenneth Musick, Sarah and Leonard Locascio,
Debbie and James Boykin, Claude and Sherry Snoddy, Joe and Ann Delatore, Brad Byrd,
Suzanne Danielson, Bill and Dawn Allen, Linda Carr, John and Kris Moore, Michael and
Deborah Moffa. Also participating was Lisa Marr, Association Manager.

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM

Our documents require a majority of units 48 be represented at the Homeowners meeting
which includes those owners present and those who have sent in their proxies. In total 62
proxies were submitted and 5 five owners who attended the meeting who had not
previously submitted their proxy, bringing the total number of units represented to 67;
therefore, a quorum was present to conduct Association business.

NOMINATION / ELECTION OF CHAIRPERSON
Lisa Marr asked for a motion to nominate a chairperson.

MOTION #1:

Tammy Phillips made the motion to nominate John Moore as chairperson. Motion was
seconded by John Locascio. The Homeowners passed the motion with no objections. No
other motions were made for chairperson.

READING/APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES FROM ANNUAL
HOMEOWNERS MEETING FEBRUARY 6, 2021

Lisa Marr asked for a motion to not read and approve the Homeowners Meeting minutes
from February 6, 2021.

MOTION #2:

Pat Green made the motion to waive the reading and approve the minutes from the
February 6, 2021, Homeowners Meeting and approve as written. Motion was seconded
by Joe Delatore.



5. PROOF OF MAILING OF NOTICE/CERTIFYING PROXIES
Proof of mailing was documented by Lisa Marr, Association Manager, and recorded in
the records for “First Notice of Election” dated September 7, 2021, and “Second Notice
of Election” dated October 4, 2021.

6. ANNOUNCEMENT OF 2022 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

There were two vacancies for the 2022 board and two candidates submitted their Intent to
Run forms. As a result, no election is required. The two candidates are automatically
appointed to the board. The new board for 2022 consists of three current board members
whose terms were continued for one additional year and two board members appointed
for a term of 2 years.

John Moore (1 year) Curtis Davis (2 years)
Eddie Zarahn (1 year) Deborah Moffa (2 years)
Nicole Hallmark (1 year)

Check signers being removed from the account are John Moore, David Mills and Jack
Breneman. Lisa Marr and Eddie Zarahn will remain as check signers and new board
member Curtis Davis will be added.

7. REPORTS

A. PRESIDENTS REPORT
John Moore stated it has been a year of recovery and what a difference a year makes.
We had a great busy season of rentals. We are still dealing with the windows/doors
claim with Key Consultants.

B. TREASURERS REPORT
Nicole Hallmark stated we are over in some line-item areas and under budget in
others; however, it balances itself out at year-end. We are still cleaning the books
from Premier. Next year we will be able to provide quarterly financial statements to
homeowners. There will not be a second special assessment this year. To date, we
currently have $53,000 collected from resort fees. We will use this fund to buy new
pool patio furniture for the 2022 summer season.

C. MANAGERS REPORT
Lisa Marr stated it has been an eventful year with COVID and trying to recover from
no short-term rentals to Hurricane Sally and staffing issues has been equally
challenging. Despite all the obstacles, the building is looking great with work still
being completed. Since reopening in April, we have had an extremely high occupancy



rates which I’'m sure everyone is happy about! We’ve had a lot of unexpected
expenses with the fire system, service elevator, cave-in pavement in the parking lot
due to pipe leak, numerous water leaks, replacement of sprinkler heads in 49 units,
maintenance issues, contractor shortages and on-going issues with the spa. Now that
we’re in off-season, we are deep cleaning, repainting the lobby walls and doors,
repairing/replacing items which were broken during the season and repainting
sidewalks. Palm trees and pampas grass were planted around the outdoor pool area
and plants were purchased for the indoor pool area. New artwork has been purchased
and hung throughout the lobby area. A huge thank you to Michaeal Moffa for taking
the pictures. The social room has a new large screen smart TV and maple tables and
chairs to match the kitchen cabinets. A memorabilia wall of photographs is
forthcoming documenting damages Perdido Sun sustained during both Hurricane Ivan
and Hurricane Sally. Lisa reminded us all “this is your building, your home away
from home and as owners to please police things/people when you’re in the building
who don’t follow Sun rules.”

8. NEW BUSINESS
Lisa Marr addressed new business by explaining the two questions on the proxy form.

A. UNIT OWNERS VOTE ON REDUCING/WAIVING CAPITAL RESERVE
REQUIREMENTS
Item #1: YES — 59 votes NO - 8 votes

B. UNIT OWNERS VOTE ON USE OF EXCESS INCOME
Item #2: YES — 67 votes NO - 0 votes

Lisa Marr, Association Manager, stated for the record the vote passes unanimously.

9. HOMEOWNERS TIME TO BE HEARD

Joe Delatore asked about where the cold water turn off is in his unit. Observed some fire
doors don’t completely close. Lisa stated she is already aware of this and Chris has the
list of the doors and will be adjusting them this coming week. She states this is caused by
the constant salt air and humidity. Joe also inquired if the building is non-smoking or just
the units. Perdido Sun is a No Smoking building. Tammy Phillips mentioned office staff
need to be reminded of appropriate dress attire for work. Also, noted if staff could have a
name tag or vest to identify as Perdido Sun staff. Pat Green complemented staff on the
nice-looking palm trees around pool/beach. Ken Musick inquired about a craftsman list to
share with all owners. Debbie Boykin inquired about a handy person list or be made



10.

11.

available on the forum page. Suzanne Danielson stated Belfor had used adhesive tape that
caused damage to ceiling during restoration process. John Locascio asked about if renters
are doing something wrong we need to know and policing is very important. Asked for
carts to not go into units. Some owners put up bead board to help it. Stated we need
“added value” and inquired about the possibility of adding a kid’s splash pad. Sherry
Snoddy thanked Lisa Marr for all her hard work and the Sun’s staff. Mike Moffa asked if
a “lessons learned” from Belfor will be written. Board said after budget process is over,
they will begin this process. He complimented the boardwalks are nice and asked if a flat
shelf could be added for guest’s shoes instead of being left at the end of boardwalk.

COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD MEMBERS

The Board thanked the homeowners for a great discussion. ddie Zarahn gave an update
on the windows/doors claim with Key Consultants. Eddie indicates it’s going to take
about a year to know the outcome and he’s optimistic.

ADJOURN
Lisa Marr asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:31 AM.

MOTION #3:
Deborah Moffa made the motion to adjourn. Motion was seconded by John Moore.
Motion was unanimous. Meeting was adjourned at 10:31 AM.

NEXT HOMEOWNERS MEETING will be NOVEMBER 5, 2022.

Chairperson Secretary



